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Fhone: B58.688.8100
'To:_v" 4! BIDI4LE701
Fo. .asaadn) October 31, 2003
¥
Home Office;
Fxet inooms Seouritles, LLC MSRE
18925 Base Camp Road, Sutiegpy  JOAU Baughman
Manumant, CO 80132 Sr. Data Analyst
v 1800 Duks St
Phgne: 716.468,995¢ Alexandra, VA 22316
Tall Free: 686.,883.2663 By Fax to 703-797-6707
Fax: 719.488.1372
Dear Johm;
-
Following our discussion of this momning, I wanted to summarize the conesrns of FIS as they relate to
Beanch Gffica:

, tmely MSRB trade reporting:

Fixed Inoume Securige, LLC

23705 1H - 10W, Suits 300 FIS specializes in transactions of fixed income securities and has on frequent occasion encountered

Sen Artanlo, Texas 76257 difficulties in reporting transactions to MSRE Standards due to inherent system limitations in the
reporting formulas,

Phane; 210.698.0460

Toll Free: £88,563,2683

Specifically. on regular occasions FIS execures trades late in the afternoon Pacific Time, and finds
Fax; 2106982152

that we are blocked from reporting them into our clearing firm system due to their systems not having
the CUSIP number in their master records. Late in the day transactions Pacific Time find our Bast

r Coast clearing firm unable regpond to us in & timely manner to enter the CUSIP into their master
Branch Office: records, In some cases their stlaff has gone home, or for some other reason, they do‘ 1ot respgnd to our
Fiy” =come Sasurlt 65, LLC requests to build a CUSIP until the ngxt dgxy. The result is that we are_left with having to write “As
15@\ sadhallow Raad, Suita 205 Of* wransactions, which sbou{ up as violatons under MSRB r_ules. Thxs is the case of both Custowmer
Malvlis NY 11747 and Dealer to Dealer transactions where CUSIPs are not available in the master records of the

! clearing firm.
Phone: 631:424.6631 o ‘ _
Tol| Free: 888.455.2653 On other occasions if either our data entry systems, or the clearing firm's data processing systems are
Fax: B31.424.6837 experiencing problems then we are subject to the same issue; a trade that cannat be entered into the

olaaring firm for timely reporting to the MSRD through the NSCC comparison systern.
¥
Specifically, PIS is seeking to influence the regulators and the designers of the MSRE (and NASD)
wwwfishonds.com bond transaction reporting systems to design systems appropriate (o accommodats exception reportng
in & straightforward manner, and 10 not averlook the needs of member firms who seek 10 comply with
reporting requirements and yet are hampered in doing so by;

& Executing bond trades late in the business day Pacific Time.
b. Use the services of an Bast Coast clearing firm operating on Eastern Time,
¢. Bxecutes both inter-dealer and customer transactions,

I will appreciate your bringing this letter to the attend to the directars of the MSRE and other
committees that may be in the process of designing the reporting requirements for bond transactions.

Sincerely,
& . Jim Dillahunty
The sty Professional's President, Broker Dealer Services Group
“(ine Source” for Ronds
Eonprbes gt dovesh
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